City of Flint

Department of Purchases & Supplies

Sheldon A. Neeley

TO: All Proposers
FROM: Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager
DATE: April 12,2023

SUBJECT: Addendum #01 — Proposal #23000526— PEST CONTROL SERVICES FOR CITY
OWNED BLIGHTED PROPERTIES

This addendum has been issued because of the following inquiries addressed during the
mandatory pre-bid meeting:

1.) On page 15 of the RFP, it states “Responder is to provide an environment, free from, but
are not limited to, the following pests: Rats, Mice and other rodents.”

The City is editing this language to state:

“Responder is to provide abatement services for stated addresses as listed in this proposal, for

the following pests: mice, rats and nuisance wildlife.” (Birds are not included in required

abatement pests)

2.) Vendor shall provide a price per parcel/listed address. Any additional cost line items that a
vendor wants to provide, can be done within a separate attachment with no particular
format requirement. (i.e. emergency services, additional abatement points, etc.) Quadrants
will be addressed once vendors are chosen and divided up by location/address.

3.) Record keeping shall be a part of the vendor’s abatement plan, including, but not limited
to, work completed, cause and effect of services, etc. Records will be given to the Blight
Division for City retention. Please respond in the submittal how you intend to provide these
records.

All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining
original bid documents.

The Purchasing Manager, Lauren Rowley, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this
RFP.

In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.
Proposer shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice
with their submission.

Company Name:

Address:

City / State / Zip:

Telephone: Fax: Email:

Print Name: Title:
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City of Flint
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Signature: Date:

Thank you.
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Purchasing Manager
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